
 

 

December 6, 2021 
 
Christine E. Long, Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Suite 2700, P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4 

 
 
Re: EB-2021-0027 – Settlement Proposal

         Grimsby Power Incorporated 
231 Roberts Road  

Grimsby, ON, L3M 5N2 
PH: 905.945.5437 
FX: 905.945.9933 

Grimsby Power Inc. 2022 Cost of Service Application for Electricity Distribution Rates 
effective January 1, 2022 (the “Application”) 

 
Dear Ms. Long, 
  
  
RE: EB-2021-0027 Grimsby Power Inc. 2022 Cost of Service Proceeding (the “Proceeding”) 
  
  
We are writing to seek an extension to the deadline for filing a settlement agreement  in the above noted 
Proceeding. 
  
As confirmed by letter dated November 12, 2021 the parties are working towards drafting a complete 
settlement agreement, with an original filing deadline of December 6, 2021.  While the Parties continue to 
work towards the drafting of a complete settlement agreement, the Parties believe that some additional 
time will be required in order to complete the agreement for filing.  Accordingly the Parties request an 
extension to the settlement agreement filing deadline to December 10, 2021. 
  
If there are any questions with respect to our request believe direct them to the undersigned. 
  
Yours Truly, 

 
 
 
 

Amy La Selva 
Regulatory and Customer Accounts Supervisor 
Grimsby Power Inc. 
amyl@grimsbypower.com 
905-945-5437 ext 258 
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